
 
__________________________________________________________________  
Michael C. Zito, Acting County Administrator 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners  
 
FROM:  Kathy Copeland 
   Legislative Affairs and Communications Manager 
 
DATE:  February 2, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Draft Commissioner Assignment List – Legislative Topics  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND   
 
Each year, prior to the start of the State Legislative Session, the Commission, during a regularly scheduled 
Board of County Commission (BOCC) meeting, discusses appropriate point persons and alternates for 
potential legislative topics that may require engagement to express the County perspective. 
 
To avoid confusion, and to assist in preparation for such engagement, the proposed draft assignment list 
has been prepared for discussion.  The list was drafted using the existing BOCC Committee assignments as 
a guide regarding relative topics.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is staff’s recommendation that the BOCC discuss, edit, and adopt the list for use during the 2023 
Legislative Session. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
Graph outlining point persons and alternates for the 2023 State Legislative Topic List. 
 
 
/KC       

    Office of the 
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY  

ADMINISTRATOR 
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